

### **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Nationality : Indian Date of Birth : 21/12/1991

### CONTACT ME



+91 8921315932



+91 8547561643



dranjanavenkatesh@ gmail.com



Vinayakam (H) Komaroth Lane Azad Road, Kaloor Ernakulam Distt. Pin Code – 682 017 Kerala, India

## DR. ANJANA VENKATESH

## FAMILY PHYSICIAN

Passionate, qualified medical professional with expertise in Family Medicine, looking forward to be a part of the work culture that provides me the opportunity to put my skills into its best use and assist me in my personal development. I am a good team motivator and a humble learner with interests in Internal medicine, infectious diseases & Geriatrics.

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Post- Graduation -(2018-2021)

DNB (Diplomate in National Board) - Family Medicine, KG Hospital and PG Institute, Coimbatore

Graduation and Internship -( 2010-2016) MBBS (Bachelor of Medicine & Bachelor of Surgery) Sree Narayana Institute of Medical Sciences, North Paravur, Ernakulam, Kerala.

# CERTIFIED COURSES

Diploma in Advanced Cardiology and ECG

Diploma in Diabetes & Renal Management

- Royal College of Physicians
- Royal College of Physicians

Basic Life Support (BLS) Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) American Heart Association

### **EXPERIENCE**

### **Post Graduation May 2018 - August 2021** Training in Family medicine at KG Hospital and PG Institute, Coimbatore.

• Worked in different departments, both broad specialities and super specialities as part of the training programme.

- Worked in Wellness centre and experienced in providing comprehensive health care to patients giving more importance to preventive aspects and positive lifestyle changes.
- Skilled in both Outpatient and inpatient care of patients.
- Frontline worker during Covid Pandemic. Experienced in treating all category of Covid patients and in pulmonary rehabilitation.
- Assisted and performed minor surgical procedures including cleaning and debridement, suturing of wound, incision and drainage and other procedures like IUD insertion, Pap smear, urinary catheterisation, Lumbar puncture, Ascitic tapping and Thoracocentesis.
- Assisted in normal deliveries and new-born resuscitation.
- Worked in Emergency department and Skilled in Triaging patients and basic lifesaving procedures.
- Work experience in Stroke Unit and Cardiac Intensive care units
- Medical Services to Rural areas through various camps organized by KG hospital.
- Medical Assistance in camps during Natural calamities such as Kerala Floods.

#### Junior Doctor in Gastroenterology, August 2016 – January 2017 Lisie Hospital, Kochi, Kerala.

- Admitted and Treated patients as part of hospital's 24 hour on-call services. Ordered and executed various tests, analysis and diagnostic imaging to provide information on patient's condition.
- Work experience in inpatient management and Intensive care units.
- Observed and assisted endoscopic procedures, ERCP, Drainage of Liver Abscess and Ascitic Tapping.
- Participated in continuous improvement by generating suggestions, engaging in problem solving activities to support teamwork.



### ACHIEVEMENTS

- Member of Academy of Family Physicians of India (AFPI).
- Completed advanced certificate course in Hypertension management.
- Completed online program on "Manage TB" conducted by ICMR-National Institute for research in TB.
- Attended certified programme on "Clinical Auditing" conducted in KG hospital.
- Received "Best PG Award" from KG hospital in the year of 2019.
- Research paper on " Carotid Intima Media Thickness as a marker of Coronary Artery Disease in type 2 Diabetes Mellitus" as part of DNB training programme.
- Principle Investigator of Ongoing Research study -"Mucormycosis in Post- Covid patients " in KG hospital.
- Oral presentation on "Prognostic markers for COVID-19 associated Mucormycosis using Data Sciences" at the second International Conference on Medical education, Health sciences & Patient care held on December 08, 2021 in Amsterdam.
- Oral presentation in 7<sup>th</sup> International conference on statistics 2021 on topic "Data Science in Health science - Prognostic Biomarkers for Covid associated Mucormycosis."
- Participated in Clinical Discussions by AFPI in emerging health issues like Adolescent Health, Obesity and PCOS.
- Oral presentations done at Clinical meetings conducted in KG hospital on various topics including rare case presentations.
- Delegate in various National conferences by Academy of Family Physicians of India, Diabetes and Endocrine conferences.